

Shaheen Noor

Social services

+92.334.1837036

Shaheennoor48@gmail.com

Mastung, Pakistan

Summary

My Name is Shaheen Noor. I had done BS(hons) in Botany from Sardar Bahadur Khan Womens University and I did a Research work on Folk Medicinal Studies and Phytochemistry Analysis of Some Selected Fruits of Balochistan. And also done Mphil in Botany and had a project on Genetics Analysis of Resistance Genes at National Institute of Agriculture and Research Center Islamabad. I was a member of 1st International conference on Environment and Bioscience. I have Experience of 2 years working as a Head section in Taaleem Foundation.

Skills

Adaptive Leadership | Assistant Teaching | Computer Assisted Person Interviews | Computer Assisted Telephone Interviews | Cooking Preparation | Coordination Skills | Field Activities | Field Coordination | Field Surveying | Field Work | Interpersonal Skills | Marketing Strategies | Pen and Paper Personal Interviews | Security Principles | Social Mobilization Skills | Web Project Management

Experience

- Jan 2021 - Present **Social services**
He.show Health, Education and Social welfare Organization, Quetta, Pakistan
- Nov 2023 - Dec 2023 **Enumerator**
National Institute of Population Studies (NIPS), Mastung, Pakistan
- Mar 2020 - Dec 2021 **Section Head**
Taaleem Foundation, Mustang, Pakistan

Education

- 2019 **Sardar Bahadur Khan Women University**
M-Phill
Botany
Completed
- 2017 **Sardar Bahadur Khan Women University**
Bachelors in Science , Bs hons
Botany

Projects

Genetic Analysis on Resistance Genes

<http://National Institute of Research Center>

I have done Genetic Analysis of Yellow Stripe Rust Fungus Resistance Genes in Wheat Lines For Future Crop Improvement in my Mphil Project work at National Institute Of Agriculture And Research Centre Islamabad.

Languages

Balochi
Expert

English
Expert

Pashto
Expert

Urdu
Expert

